St Eval Parish Council

Mins 3/16 2016/17-240

Min no

MINUTES of the St Eval Parish Council meeting held at the St Eval Parish Hall on Wednesday 2nd March 2016.

Present: Kim Hayward – Chairlady, Joyce Froome, Peter Sandry, Mick Baker, & Mary Neale.

Public: 1 Member of the Public

Apologies: Paula Cawley & Debbie Spalding

401/16 **Declarations of Interest:** None were declared.

402/16 **Minutes:** The Minutes of the Meeting on 3rd February 2016 were taken as read, approved and signed by the Chairlady. Prop: JF Sec: MN All Supported.

403/16 Matters arising from previous Meeting

Porthcothan Beach. The proposal received from Jolyon Sharpe CC, has been sent to the appropriate parties for their comments, some have been received and will be sent to CC for comments.

Still awaiting the possibility of a beach survey. No work is envisaged on the beach until much later in the year, if required.

404/16 Porthcothan Toilets Lease

The lease has been received. After discussion it was agreed to go ahead on the 2 Year time limit. The Clerk will liaise with CC on the outstanding paperwork. Tim Neale outlined a Facebook campaign to raise the required monies to keep the toilets open for the time of the lease, as the PC does not have the annual costs needed. The Chairlady thanked him for his time and the meeting agreed for this campaign to go ahead.

405/16 Planning Applications

a] PA16/01450 Mr Alex Lyle. The Old School House, Treburrick. Erection of dormer window extension and installation of rooflight.

It was resolved to have no objection to this Application

b] PA16/01008 Mr Alan Wheeler. 1Warwick Crescent, St Eval. Proposed ground floor extension and internal alterations along with porch.

It was resolved to have No Objection to this Application

c] PA16/01194 Mr Ian Greaves, The Candle Factory, Engollan. Erection of new timber frame storage facility.

It was resolved to have no objections to this Planning Application.

Prop: MN Sec: JF All Supported.

406/16 Local Maintenance Partnership 2016

The meeting agreed to accept the maintenance agreement for the Footpaths in the Parish and to request tenders for the cutting of the Footpaths highlighted in the Agreement, as well as the Green in Downhill and the Green in Treburrick.

407/16 **Finance**

The meeting authorised the payment of the following Accounts:

100884 HM Revenue & Customs – Employee Tax February

100885 Clerks February Salary

£71.50
£357.00

408/16 Correspondence

- a] CC Communities & Devolution Council Tax. The Clerk outlined the content of the proposed increase.
- b] CC Communities & Devolution Bulletin. For file.
- c] Porthcothan Beach Clean Saturday March 19th. This will be from 9.30 to Midday

409/16 Parish Matters

The Chairlady outlined her thoughts on dog owners causing a problem on Porthcothan beach.

After discussion it was agreed to purchase a high visibility jacket with Appropriate "dog warden" signage which she will wear for beach patrols to Encourage dog owners to clean up after their dogs.

Meeting closed at 8.55 pm